RE: FW: Without Prejudice Save as to Costs Ref Woller

Dear Amanda

| have taken instructions on your proposed revisions to the draft consen
Perhaps you could explain the rationale behind the proposed further col
appear to be manifestly unreasonable in the absence of any explanatior
hope this will not be necessary ans await your urgent response.

Kind regards

Jon Dunkley

Jon Dunkley

Partner

DDI: 01271 341021

Email: jon.dunkley@wollens.co.uk

Address: Avery House, Liberty Road, Roundswell Business Park, Barnsta

For and on behalf of
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